TRAVEL

Noe/
TAHOE

NEVADA

AGENDA
Board Meeting
Lake Tahoe Incline Village Crystal Bay Visitors Bureau
Wednesday, January 18, 2023 3:00 pm

The Board of Directors of Travel North Tahoe Nevada will hold their monthly meeting on Wednesday January
18™ 2023 beginning at 3:00pm. The meeting will be held at the Travel North Tahoe Welcome Center office
located at 969 Tahoe Blvd, Incline Village, NV 89451.

Public Notice

This notice has been properly posted at the following locations: Incline Village Post Office, IVGID Office, Crystal Bay
Post Office, Incline Justice Court, Travel North Tahoe Nevada, at https://travelnorthtahoenevada.com/ and NRS
232.2175 at hitps:/notice.nv.gov.

Public Comment

Public Comment will be at the beginning and ending of this meeting and is limited to three minutes. The public is encouraged
to comment on all agenda items as well as issues not on the agenda during the Public Comment period. Agenda items may
be taken out of order, may be combined for consideration by the Board, and may be removed from the Agenda at any time.
Members of the public desiring to speak must complete a “Request to Speak™ form and return it to the TNTNV clerk at the
beginning of the meeting. Comments based upon viewpoint may not be restricted by the Board.

Supporting Materials

Supporting materials for the meeting are available on the TNTNV website at https://travelnorthtahoenevada.com/.
Pursuant to NRS 241.020(6), supporting material is made available to the general public at the same time it is provided to
the Board. The designated contact to obtain support materials is Greg Long, 969 Tahoe Blvd, Incline Village NV 89451
775-832-1606.

Items on the agenda are for possible action by the Board of Directors unless stated otherwise. Items will not necessarily be
considered in the order listed. The Board of Directors may combine two or more agenda items for consideration, may
remove an item from the agenda or may delay discussion relating to an item on the agenda at any time.

AGENDA

I. Call to Order/Roll Call Blane Johnson

II. PUBLIC COMMENT - Pursuant to NRS 241.020 Blane Johnson
This is the time for public to comment on any matter whether
or not it is included on the Agenda of this meeting.

III.  Approval of Agenda (For Possible Action) Blane Johnson



Page 2

Board Agenda

Iv.

V.

VI.

VIL

VIIL

IX.

XII.

XIIL.

XIV.

XV.

XVL

XVIL

XVIIL

XIX.

Approval of November 2022 Board Meeting Minutes (For Possible Action)

Review of December 2022 Financial Statements (10 min)

FY 2022/23 Six-Month Reforecast (15 min)
(For Possible Action)

Update on Winter Consumer Plan (15 min)
Review of Spring Consumer Creative & Media Plan (20 min)

Road to WinterWonderGrass Sponsorship Review (10 min)

Discussion on FY 2023/24 Strategic Board Retreat & Date (20 min)

FY 2023/24 Budget Timeline (10 min)
Submittal of December Dashboard (15 min)
Management Reports

Departmental Reports
a) Conference Sales
b) Leisure Sales
¢) Consumer Advertising
d) Social/Content
¢) Public Relations

Old Business

New Business
e New March Date for Board/Retreat Meeting

Director Comments
PUBLIC COMMENT - Pursuant to NRS 241.020
This is the time for public to comment on any matter whether

or not it is included on the Agenda of this meeting.

Adjournment — (For Possible Action)

Blane Johnson

Greg Long

Chapman

Augustine/MAHK
Augustine/MAHK

Andy Chapman

Johnson/Chapman

Long/Chapman
Long/Chapman
Andy Chapman

Andy Chapman

Blane Johnson

Blane Johnson

Blane Johnson

Blane Johnson



II.

I11.

IV.

VL.

TRAVEL

Nous
TAHOE

NEVADA

September 2022 Board Meeting Minutes
Lake Tahoe Incline Village Crystal Bay Visitors Bureau
Wednesday, Nov 16,2022, 3:00pm

Call to Order/Roll Call Blane Johnson

The Incline Village Crystal Bay Visitors Bureau (Travel North Tahoe Nevada) Board Meeting was
called to order at 3:04pm by Chair Blane Johnson. Roll call was taken and the following members
were present: Blane Johnson, Michael Murphy, Claudia Andersen (3:10), Tyler Gaffaney. Bill

Watson. The following IVCBVB employees were present: Greg Long, Director of Operations,
Andy Chapman, President/CEO. Legal representation from Hutchison and Steffen.

PUBLIC COMMENT - Pursuant to NRS 241.020 Blane Johnson

This is the time for public to comment on any matter whether or not it is included on the
Agenda of this meeting.

None.

Approval of Agenda (For Possible Action) Blane Johnson

Motion to approve the Nov. 2022 agenda by Michael Murphy. Second by Bill Watson. Approved.

Approval of Sept 2022 Board Meeting Minutes (For Possible Action) Blane Johnson

Motion to approve the September 2022 Meeting Minutes by Bill Watson. Second by Tyler
Gaffaney. Approved.

Review of October 2022 Financial Statements Greg Long

DoO Greg Long and CEO Chapman highlighted several items on the financial statements. Board
Members were directed to look at the financial packet for additional questions or concems.
Motion to approve the Financial Statements by Bill Watson. Second by Tyler Gaffaney. Approved.

Update on Lake Tahoe Stewardship Plan Process and Next Steps Andy Chapman

CEO Chapman gives update on Stewardship Plan. Been together for 9 months. Core group
continues to meet. Situation analysis (white paper) has been produced. Stakeholder engagement
summary has also been released. These are posted on the site.

Tv-1



VII.

VIIIL.

IX.

XI.

XII.

XIII.

Summary of Outdoor Media Summit Event Andy Chapman

CEO Chapman gives summary of OMS. Sponsored by us. 180 attendees in market staying at the
Hyatt. Opening reception was at the Thunderbird Lodge. Event was a huge success. A video was
shown to the Board that was produced by us.

Submittal of October Dashboard Report Long/Chapman

DoO Greg Long and CEO Chapman walked the Board through the dashboard. Board Members
were directed to look at the packet for more detail.

Management Reports Staff
a. Operations Report
b. Business Development Manager Report
c. President/CEO

Provided in packet for review.

Coop Departmental Reports Andy Chapman
Conference Sales (in packet)

Leisure Sales (in packet)

Website Content (in packet)

Communications/Social (in packet)

Advertising (in packet)

a0 T

Provided in packet for review.
Old Business Andy Chapman

TTD Mobility Hub has hired a consultant to do the alternative site review and outreach.
TNTNYV brages are for sale.

New Business Andy Chapman

Tahoe Film Fest is back for its 8 year. Dec 1-4™

Northern Lights is also back for Dec 1-31*. Candy Cane Lane is a new event at the University on
Dec 8™

RSCVA update: Special event funding is 500K. Then added an additional 500K for undetermined.
Trying to find an event in the Tahoe Washoe area to use some of those funds locally.

Director Comments Blane Johnson

Chair Blane wanted a TART funding update. Summer and Fall 2022 was all paid for by Washoe
County and RTC. Winter 22/23 needs about 500K. TMA will go out to bid for the next round of
operations.

Hyatt will be starting their renovations in April 2023. South parcel will be demolished and rebuilt.

Tv-~



XIV. PUBLIC COMMENT - Pursuant to NRS 241.020 Blane Johnson
This is the time for public to comment on any matter whether or not it is included on the
Agenda of this meeting.
None
XV.  Adjournment — (For Possible Action) Blane Johnson
Adjourned. 4:23pm.

Physically disabled persons desiring to attend should contact Greg Long at (775) 832-1606.
Support materials can be found at https:/www.gotahoenorth.com/north-lake-tahoe/business-
community/incline-village-crvstal-bay-visitors-bureau/

Public Postings:

Incline Village Post Office IVGID Office

Crystal Bay Post Office Incline Justice Court

Incline Village Crystal Bay Visitor Bureau Nevada notices - http://www.notice.nv.gov

)
N
o



Dec 2022 Financial Summary Report

December Month End Variance Report

REVENUE
e 46000 Merchandise Sales: Over budget due to strong gift shop sales

e R250Fund Transfer: Under budget due to lower October 2022 TOT collections

EXPENSES

e 0305 Payroll: Over budget due to increased part time staff

e 0430 Building Repairs: Over budget due to new monument sign

e 0460 Contract Services: Under budget due to decreased services

e 0601 Hospitality in Market: Over budget due to staff X-mas party

e 0623 Regional Marketing Programs: Under budget due to lower advertising costs
e 0609 Sponsorship: Over budget due to timing of payments

e 0691 Shuttle Subsidy: Under budget due to timing of payments

December Year to Date Variance Report

REVENUE
e R277 Concierge: Under budget due to lower tour inventory during summer

® R270 Misc Revenue: Over budget due to Coop reimbursement
e R274 Grants: Over budget due to timing of reimbursement

EXPENSES

e 0305 Payroll: Over budget due to increased staff

e 0430 Building Repairs: Over budget due to new monument sign

e 0460 Contract Services: Under budget due to decreased services

e 0473 Dues and Subscriptions: Over budget due to increased subscription costs

e 0501 Travel & Lodging: Under budget due to timing of reimbursement from coop
e 0611 Misc. Advertising Co-op: Under budget due to no opportunities

e 0623 Regional Marketing Programs: Under budget due to lower advertising costs
e 0689 Web Development: Under budget due to delayed spend

e 0690 Sponsorship: Under budget due to timing of payments and lower requests
e 0691 Shuttle Subsidy: Under budget due to timing of payments and RSCVA payment
e 0751 Concierge Expense: Under budget due to lower sales

e 0800 Grants: Over budget due to timing



4:33 PM

Travel North Tahoe Nevada

01/12/23 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis December 2022
Dec 22 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
POS Sales
46000 - Merchandise Sales 3,083.70 1,500.00 1,583.70 205.6%
R277 - Concierge 260.00 750.00 -490.00 34.7%
Total POS Sales 3,343.70 2,250.00 1,093.70 148.6%
R250 - Fund Transfers 138,056.74 140,385.00 -2,328.26 98.3%
R252 - Interest Income 98.90 0.00 98.90 100.0%
Total Income 141,499.34 142,635.00 -1,135.66 99.2%
Cost of Goods Sold
50000 - Cost of Goods Sold 1,524.24 825.00 699.24 184.8%
Total COGS 1,524.24 825.00 699.24 184.8%
Gross Profit 139,975.10 141,810.00 -1,834.90 98.7%
Expense
0305 - Payroll 31,815.49 30,072.00 1,743.49 105.8%
0314 - State Employer Taxes 67.68 80.00 -12.32 84.6%
0315 - Federal Unemployment 5.33 5.00 0.33 106.6%
0316 - Public Employees Retirement Sys 8,672.65 8,254.00 418.65 105.1%
0319 - Employer Medicare/Soc Sec 564.46 478.00 86.46 118.1%
0320 - Health Insurance 3,308.27 3,500.00 -191.73 94.5%
0400 - Utilities
0401 - Utilities- Electric 331.08 225.00 106.08 147.1%
0402 - Utilities-Gas & Heat 239.88 145.00 94.88 165.4%
0403 - Utilities- Water & Refuse 359.54 330.00 29.54 109.0%
Total 0400 - Utilities 930.50 700.00 230.50 132.9%
0405 - Bank & Cr Card Charges 196.45 112.00 84.45 175.4%
0410 - Office Supplies & Expenses 448.26 500.00 -51.74 89.7%
0411 - Maintenance/Janitorial
0411.5 - Snow Removal 435.00 1,000.00 -565.00 43.5%
0411 - Maintenance/Janitorial - Other 539.00 500.00 39.00 107.8%
Total 0411 - Maintenance/Janitorial 974.00 1,500.00 -526.00 64.9%
0412 - IT - Computers 91.48 0.00 91.48 100.0%
0420 - Postage & Freight 19.39 50.00 -30.61 38.8%
0421 - Communications 559.35 600.00 -40.65 93.2%
0422 - Printing Expenses 0.00 500.00 -500.00 0.0%
0430 - Building Repairs & Insurance 7,908.00 2,000.00 5,908.00 395.4%
0451 - Legal & Accounting Services 2,750.00 2,750.00 0.00 100.0%
0460 - Contract Services 7,600.00 9,000.00 -1,400.00 84.4%
0461 - Remote Offices 3,500.00 3,500.00 0.00 100.0%
Page 1



4:33 PM

Travel North Tahoe Nevada

01/12/23 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis December 2022
Dec 22 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
0462 - Equipment Lease & Maint. 443.60 300.00 143.60 147.9%
0473 - Dues & Subscriptions 1,212.95 500.00 712.95 242.6%
0474 - License & Fees 24.00 0.00 24.00 100.0%
0501 - Travel & Lodging 0.00 500.00 -500.00 0.0%
0504 - Registrations -584.00 0.00 -584.00 100.0%
0505 - Local Transportation/Car 0.00 50.00 -50.00 0.0%
0507 - Meeting Expenses 24.95 250.00 -225.05 10.0%
0601 - Hospitality in Market
0601.5 - In House 2,138.15 100.00 2,038.15 2,138.2%
0601 - Hospitality in Market - Other 144.56 200.00 -55.44 72.3%
Total 0601 - Hospitality in Market 2,282.71 300.00 1,982.71 760.9%
0622 - Advertising Co-op 91,666.00 91,666.00 0.00 100.0%
0623 - Regional Marketing Programs 0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.0%
0650 - Payroll Expense 119.27 100.00 19.27 119.3%
0690 - Sponsorship 45,200.00 40,000.00 5,200.00 113.0%
0691 - Shuttle Subsiday/Sponsorship -30,563.00 0.00 -30,563.00 100.0%
0725 - Uniforms -4.58 250.00 -254.58 -1.8%
0751 - Concierge Expense 18.00 675.00 -657.00 2.7%
51100 - Freight and Shipping Costs 176.00 0.00 176.00 100.0%
59900 - POS Inventory Adj -Merchandise -85.93 0.00 -85.93 100.0%
Total Expense 179,341.28 199,192.00 -19,850.72 90.0%
Net Ordinary Income -39,366.18 -57,382.00 18,015.82 68.6%
Net Income -39,366.18 -57,382.00 18,015.82 68.6%
Page 2



4:33 PM

01/12/23

Accrual Basis

Travel North Tahoe Nevada
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July through December 2022

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

POS Sales
46000 - Merchandise Sales
R277 - Concierge

Total POS Sales

R250

- Fund Transfers
R252 -
R270 -
R274 -

Interest Income
Miscellaneous Revenue
Grants

Total Income

Cost of Goods Sold
50000 - Cost of Goods Sold

Total COGS

Gross Profit

Expense
0305 -

0313

0321

Payroll

- Employers Insurance of Nevada
0314 -
0315 -
0316 -
0319 -
0320 -
- Employee Training
0400 -

State Employer Taxes

Federal Unemployment

Public Employees Retirement Sys
Employer Medicare/Soc Sec
Health Insurance

Utilities

0401 - Utilities- Electric
0402 - Utilities-Gas & Heat
0403 - Utilities- Water & Refuse

Total 0400 - Utilities

0405 -
0410 -
0411 -

Bank & Cr Card Charges
Office Supplies & Expenses
Maintenance/Janitorial

0411.5 - Snow Removal
0411 - Maintenance/Janitorial - Other

Total 0411 - Maintenance/Janitorial

0412 -
0420 -
- Communications
0422 -
0430 -
- Legal & Accounting Services
0460 -
- Remote Offices

0421

0451

0461

0462 -
0473 -
0474 -
+ Travel & Lodging
0504 -
0505 -
0507 -
- Hospitality in Market

0501

0601

IT - Computers
Postage & Freight

Printing Expenses
Building Repairs & Insurance

Contract Services

Equipment Lease & Maint.
Dues & Subscriptions
License & Fees

Registrations
Local Transportation/Car
Meeting Expenses

0601.5 - In House
0601 - Hospitality in Market - Other

Total 0601 - Hospitality in Market

Jul - Dec 22 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
34,374.14 33,500.00 874.14 102.6%
132,455.50 171,000.00 -38,544.50 77.5%
166,829.64 204,500.00 -37,670.36 81.6%
1,385,434.89 1,385,439.00 -4.11 100.0%
219.93 0.00 219.93 100.0%
101,709.86 0.00 101,709.86 100.0%
5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 100.0%
1,659,194.32 1,589,939.00 69,255.32 104.4%
16,876.51 18,426.00 -1,549.49 91.6%
16,876.51 18,426.00 -1,549.49 91.6%
1,642,317.81 1,571,513.00 70,804.81 104.5%
236,410.75 224,978.00 11,432.75 105.1%
488.00 900.00 -412.00 54.2%
627.55 577.00 50.55 108.8%
52.13 30.00 22.13 173.8%
5231435 49,758.00 2,556.35 105.1%
4,166.80 4,558.00 -391.20 91.4%
19,455.54 20,220.00 -764.46 96.2%
2,946.00 2,000.00 946.00 147.3%
1,578.93 1,050.00 528.93 150.4%
480.22 373.00 107.22 128.7%
2,148.26 1,982.00 166.26 108.4%
4,207.41 3,405.00 802.41 123.6%
8,649.70 10,224.00 -1,574.30 84.6%
5,740.79 3,000.00 2,740.79 191.4%
935.00 1,500.00 -565.00 62.3%
3,891.09 4,900.00 -1,008.91 79.4%
4,826.09 6,400.00 -1,573.91 75.4%
4,577.45 2,000.00 2,577.45 228.9%
-36.70 300.00 -336.70 -12.2%
3,382.86 3,600.00 -217.14 94.0%
101.89 500.00 -398.11 20.4%
11,781.60 6,000.00 5,781.60 196.4%
16,500.00 16,500.00 0.00 100.0%
38,515.69 59,400.00 -20,884.31 64.8%
18,459.21 21,000.00 -2,540.79 87.9%
2,434.26 1,800.00 634.26 1352%
6,957.59 3,000.00 3,957.59 231.9%
624.00 2,300.00 -1,676.00 27.1%
-2,107.02 4,250.00 -6,357.02 -49.6%
1,164.00 1,875.00 -711.00 62.1%
-201.93 300.00 -501.93 -67.3%
1,097.22 1,500.00 -402.78 73.1%
3,228.22 600.00 2,628.22 538.0%
-373.70 1.200.00 -1,573.70 -31.1%
2,854.52 1,800.00 1,054.52 158.6%
Page 1

-4



4:33 PM

Travel North Tahoe Nevada

01/12/23 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis July through December 2022
Jul - Dec 22 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
0611 - Misc. Advertising Co-op (Misc. Advertising Co-op) 0.00 125,000.00 -125,000.00 0.0%
0622 - Advertising Co-op 549,996.00 549,996.00 0.00 100.0%
0623 - Regional Marketing Programs 274.33 6,000.00 -5,725.67 4.6%
0650 - Payroll Expense 654.61 600.00 54.61 109.1%
0689 - WEB Development 120.00 10,000.00 -9,880.00 1.2%
0690 - Sponsorship 107,704.60 200,000.00 -92,295.40 53.9%
0691 - Shuttle Subsiday/Sponsorship -285,526.00 88,874.00 -374,400.00 -321.3%
0692 - Sustainability Initiatives -862.50
0725 - Uniforms 2,261.27 1,250.00 1,011.27 180.9%
0730 - Special Promotional Items 0.00 2,000.00 -2,000.00 0.0%
0751 - Concierge Expense 115,087.50 153,900.00 -38,812.50 74.8%
0800 - Grant Expenses 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 100.0%
51100 - Freight and Shipping Costs 802.99 0.00 802.99 100.0%
59900 - POS Inventory Adj -Merchandise 5.72 0.00 5.72 100.0%
Total Expense 946,508.27 1,589,795.00 -643,286.73 59.5%
Net Ordinary Income 695,809.54 -18,282.00 714,091.54 -3,806.0%
Other Income/Expense
Other Income
52500 - Purchase Discounts 76.55 0.00 76.55 100.0%
Total Other Income 76.55 0.00 76.55 100.0%
Other Expense
July 4th -113,611.46 0.00 -113,611.46 100.0%
Total Other Expense -113,611.46 0.00 -113,611.46 100.0%
Net Other Income 113,688.01 0.00 113,688.01 100.0%
Net Income 809,497.55 -18,282.00 827,779.55 -4,427.8%
Page 2



dVO3dd NOIVAINVD
d31NIM €¢-¢20¢




SATdINVX3 JAILVIHD
SJILOVL
S31931VYLS VIa3n

S31931VYLS NOIVdINVI

VAN3OV

VIE-2-




V733

Adoo pue sjensia ‘Buiuonisod ybnoay; uolosuuod Jadssp

e Bupealo pue uonows BuoAs AQ saouaipne a)eAljOW PUB JoBIY -«

spoje Ajljigeuleisns pue abpe|d Aljiqisuodsay Jojeael] Hoddng .
Joddns Ajlunwiwiod

pue juswijjuas aAljIsod Bunjowolid ‘sIOYSIA pue s|eao| yjim abebug .

sassauisng |eo0| jo poddns pue Buipuads 193)Jew-ui 8SBalou| .
UOI}BSIBAUOD pue

Ajjeho| puelq ‘ssauaieme uoljeullSap MoJB 0] SNURUOY) -«

Saouslladxs pue SJUBASD ‘SBIHAIIOE |BUOSESS JO SSBUSIBME 9SBOIOU| »
‘uoibal

8y} Jnoybnouyy |aAel) asiadsip 0} saNiAlOe apIsaye| U0 SNO0] .

.¢ 9811

aoye] aye| yuou

(u]

UONB)ISIA }oOM-PILI 8SEBIOU| «
Aejs jo yibus| asealou|

) Jo1)

S3I931VHLS NOIVdINVO




buibessaw Ajljigeuieisns uiglulef .

Buipuads Jaybiy pue |HH Jaybiy ‘Yoam-piw ‘Aels Aep +y -«
JOYSIA JeBA-¢ /19)Jew A4 .

saouslpne anjea-ybiy jeuoneu 1abie| .

(sajobuy so7) 19)Jew Aj) elusojjen urew 1ab.e) 0] s1ebpng Jomo| 8s -«

S3I1931VdlS VIdIN



v 4) [ar “ i T wrus & wawwoy () o P sy ey () i (A1

L. L
OW U’
oL T ;e L et
il
M3IIAI¥d
01 Y2170
SoyrL BRI iON U1 20un] e yLoN ¢ 304R) #Y0Y Y1ON Uy
NOA 1o} BUIEM B 2AMUSADY MM € LIBOMIG U nad 10) BUNPM ¥) SMUSADE Q|UIM | UM @ N0k 10) BUIIEW §1 RINJUSADE JBIAN § USIMI] 8
HRPAUIA PUR GNP IUTIAL O) IUNIIOYS Widi§ BIUMAIAS PUE GOIL(RILUNCLL O) BUYSOUY WOI4 AYMCIAAR DUR AT IUNNUI G) ANRIN(E 11014
X e soumeveiuon (U} X e soueL oneT ipsoN X e oo ooy (U

03dIA | 13SNOYUVD IVINNITTIIN

‘abieyo sy buipes| Aejdsip xep
916009 pue 300qgaoe4 ‘yasess pied yjm
Sylewyouaq buipaaoxa ale sonoel ||y .

MIINIYd
OL %2170

p—— .. = SR o Guor ‘G| JOQWIBAON pale)s

UL MAOM AIPID P i) Kymirm) Bipass3 SWUOW MOM FHe0D PUB S ARwe) aimadr] TUILOUI MOM 972812 PUE Sl Arww) mase;y

X e B —— X el (0 ubledweos uosess JsjUIM £2/2Z 8YlL -

e dVO3d NOIVdIAVI

aanjeu uewny sl

SAY VIAIW IVIDOS ET/ZT0T HNILNIM 30yel aye| yliou @



e

01 3WIL S.1I

BIMiPU LBIWNY A3

aoye] aqe| yuou

(u)

JHNLINTAQY

Y3IONOT AVLS JYNANIAQYV

emeu vewny iy

a0ye) axye| L1ou

(u

ainjeu uewiny s
aoye) aye| yuou

A

VT

llew 3

Josiapydi |

"

(%G¢ s1e007 %G/ siajenel]
JoxJeN-ul) Aljigeutelsng .
saouaIpny |euonepN / anjeA ybiH
bunab.elas pue bunoadsoid -
welbeisuj/yooqaoe

xe o|boos .
|euoneN .
Bunay.iep yoless

auizebey apIsInQ :108li(] 9AlEN
saoualpny [euonepN / anjeA ybiH

bunsbiejoy pue Bunoadsold -
Ae|dsiq onewwelibold

SOILOVL



VIT-7

MON MOoO0Td MON ¥OOB®

JHYIHM AVLS
4NOA NV1d

AN Tavd TVISAHD

11V ¥04 AVLS 0

omjed uewny sy
| 90ye1 9ye| yuou

a0ye) aye| ylou

(u]

AV1dSId - JAILVI™EO




LHUvdl
T 3IOYWI 3TO NIS
o 7 wewwoy [T myy GP
alout uwe 201AIRS BRINYS 2014

wo? t1souaoyejod

Bwoye o) 3be)IA au)j2u] wosp
$3U0Z aa1y) BUPIAIEG 20YB) INeT YUON punoie
130 0] ARM ASED PUT 301} © 9J3))0 }9UUOD JHYL

R Y L.
X e soyey aye oy (U

HILINIM LY

V-3

toms GF wmwnns () e P

oumep

o, g
AQME J0)0 § A1 210 DM AT (11 RIRIDUS [LB Kot K 0 4o 00t homy 190H, SRR EAE Do Fowwe KEys v 150|318 Moy SN SSIPUS LT

BATLIRAO® 31 D O S ey ) ym e ) SANMUMPE SE0E PO SMan 740y Dumey wam MIUAYD SERP-R W TUIN Y| BniaRag

smiosay
WSRRPIN WA

MOu yoo e

s e o PREIR
X e soye) v oy (U K e L vIE] ION X SONY) T WION _‘“5

 S39VW! | 135N0HYD ONILIOHVLIIY

g pesees () en s wewens () v e T weue 3 e D e ey (5 o O
L yemy
AW ure
ns oty n mAGY
I
- =
=3 o
MIIAIUd 4 ;
OL ¥2110 N
- a =
| R
TROM JeIULM, 2] eae ] 170y 2d mOv, SN 10 e Eayed wOp Jtam, 20| 2oetd 193) 504 MO = 10 sampd (98] s0d
wy) = EE@L ST Y SON Wy in uejanon BYIE SOUE) B3N WLON WRR| 10 LI B &5 A4 ) RIOH Aty 451 R LA DA Lo TUIL L THY VR T TR UL T L)
"PUSSOS: 18 \RIMPAL ‘BLITD 10 SROUMULO DY st gnan i edenpeis ‘Bl el 10 WU LaAPY RO, 50 YDRMPIL BB 1O SHAME Y PITEIR 0 §33upIw Beeaal 1 snIRATY
X o womg oy gy (U} X - oopel aveviamy (1) X soye) ey pioN X - FRELEFE @oN
SIDYWI | 138SN0OUVYI HIWOOS

1VIO0S - JAILVI™D



THANK YOU!




LR —" -

odo




SS3UIAIIIBYD 150D e
Sld)e
Spe palewiuy SA J11eIS

s2JuUaIpne AjiLue4 SAUO[ SA [BIUUS|IA

239 ‘s, euosiad ‘sjuawdas aduaipny
s|auueyo elpay

syaylew 3a8iey

uoseas
IS JO pua ay3 JoJ JUNOd. 0} SANG 0IPIA pue A1 O1ul AJl[IqIXal4 pjing

|lidy/yaaell o BujuuiSaq puads ejpaw dn AreaH
puads ApieaA Jo %0t S1n111su0d puads Sulds

S)Jaw Mous se salliAoe 3uuds 03 sjaaa) Buidessaw 1snfpy

J1dy y8nouys uonJasul Julid jaaes] epeaspn Suiuuna ysiui4

9N|eA dAI1B3ID PUB dIUIIPNE YSaJ4dY @

‘SUOISIJ9p apInd
0} pash Ajele@ wouy eyep uoneUSIA

‘||e4/8unds Sulinp snooy Ajijeuoseas uwﬂ

3uiBessa|Al All|lqeuleisns ajowold «ﬂa

bulidg :saibajenys Aoy



P o

FLTTTY )

EVE.] (®us0p1@3 on) st0r T1w4
A fesoumed on) gine
= o -
= . " -
-~ oy " e
- L e =
Lk . =
= ] il
add , =
5 . =
- g -
= . il
- - -
- : =
= - s _
fasis - il / el
- - e il =7
= Sesir=—i .;L
s - = .
_‘lmlra :
e

"
— A ronay

uoseas 8uldg ay) 10} SIOMSIA
JedA-g pawJiojul elep Ajeleq

yaueasas eyep Y314 yanoayy
P3WJOLUI 3J9M UOI1D3|3S SIJe|Al

NOILD3T102 V1vd



KTT 00
| X4 2pNE

Sy 14511 drwedspy
i %7 wery

HIEL SUWA
fpiupa

"SaUWN)OA I03ISIA P3lDUINISa 0] pajapouwi AljDISNDIS 31D pUD SaxA3p 0 azis 3]duios b a1ndod paduafoab sbaty

XES Menpuy
| %L'0% 00UPS YBiH
%05 T0PPpeg

1eAZ7 uoneINp3

220z bunds

AG'Lied
%y T-T
NP9y 5-€

Poyasnoy

S9)IW +0G WOk} Joyel He] YLON 0} SIONSIA

Dxee weus-woss
A ot nseswscs
N x7t woss-08
RETLHNOOTS

awosu|

ZT/ST/S - TT/T/€ 40) snydesSowag

19AS7 OWQ 099
21geyieae siod 11V 'siod

afy

" %TZL 9291

/ WYET +59
ATYT W52
%I'9Y 79-59

ym-4

:solydesbowa(g uoIje}ISIA



%921 shed +9 @ %6'6 shea s
%Z'6 skegy B %TTT sAeg s @
%ZTT sAe@z & %6°0% duldeq @

fe1s Jo Y1dua Aq sheq Jousip

TT/SL/G - TT/T/E SA%YTT- 4+

J T76'9%E
“0

@ sfeq ' m

29 AON 5T das Sny nf unf Aew ady jew qa4 ue(
0 X960y WS'9Z9 NL'968 WLT WLT WLT ez @
WI'T: M6'T6Y CNT00Y WET WET WET 120z ®
NOEZ6  A9WG9 N9ByL MO'066 WST WI'Z WL MNZOL£ MNvB9l X6'BES WI'L  WyT  ozoz @
WS'T  NL'6SY  NE'WEY  NI'988 WLT WY'E WET Nv'el9 WL't WO'T WS'T We't 610Z ®
WE'T DIS'EB9 NG'BLY NT'996 WI'T WY'T WET NSEL9 NB'TEL WST WST NZ9Z 8T0Z
ZICT/IZITT yhnongs ajar)inae ziog.,
2202® 1202% 0202® BL0Z® 8L0Z
%80 AoN 10 deg By np unp Aew Iy ey ged ver
L A T
| - | | I
; i : TET I -
n | W L
; I g
e |
i g
h. W12
we'e

sheq J031s1A Aq win)op Jenuuy

TZ/S1/S-vZ/T/E A TT/ST/S - 1T/ sAa%ve- TZ/ST/S -~ TZ/T € "sA %0'Z- T

0L6'626'T %18'995
KA, x '
SAty 2011814 Wi
TZJST/S - TZ/T/E: MAIAIBAD

LZ0Z suiids yum paredwo)
suuds :sisfjeuy apim uoneunsag



addl -

\_ SIHENEZ0Z )

",

ousal

seules
-Kold)uo| -

s)oyIe pepuedxy
UOISNOH o
se|leq -

V1 -

Kmﬂwv_._ms_ [AA\TA K

r ™

ejegleg ejues .

seules
-Kaio)uo -

sieyIe pepuedxy
obsig ueg -«
se|leq -

V1 -

/ SiaxdeN L2oe \

YIOA MON
obaiq ueg .

Vi e

\_ Sioven 0zoz )

2202 ® 1202 ‘0202 pajobie] :sjayiep bunds



2

>

[ndy Ajsea yosew aje| Joy eyep Jybiy Zz'sLzl

r6T S T SNV - uasny
0TY S T HVI - uoisNnoH
8cv S q M4Q - sejleq
91¢ S T vQ - sejjeq
8/¥ S T MdM - HI0A M3N
T6¥ S 17 QYo - ooedYd
647 S S 215 -01S
0Tz S L Xdd - puepiod
04T S 1T N3Q - 13AuaQ
| %4 S v V3S - aneas
€LC S qt Xv1-wn
91¢ S ST XHd - Xjuaoyd
681 S 61 SV - sedap se
1€1 S 1C NVS - 083)q ues
1507 314 | Aep/siydiy yoday
a8esany | aaq |BJOL

JS - OJU3WeIdeS

895 S T SNV - uasny
865 S 1 N3l - YIOA MBN
954 S € M4Q - sejjeq
86T ) 1 XQd - puejuod
09v S Z QYo - 03edx1y)
8¥T S z NVS - 033iQq ues
Y42 S € V3S - 3jneas
9pg S 14 215-21S
162 S 9 N3Q - 43Au3Q
1233 S 9 XHd - Xjuaoyd
| 444 S T1 XV1-v1
v6¢ S v SV - se8aA se
1500 4314 | Aep/sayByy Hoday
98esaAy | BIIQ RIOL
ONY - ouay

(doys-uonN) sybii4 10311



WIE

%THL A

%Y8L

%9'Gf,

%0°6T *

WTE ¥

WYTT 4

*UHT

%LEE

%L6 T

%TLL T

1216 -12/¢
sA 28uwy) 9
UoNeUsIA ye1o)

%00 —

%20

%0

%T0 Vv

%T0 T

%00 —

%10

%Z0 T

%90 T

%0 T

%L b

1zZ/s
-1Z)c sasdug
J0 aBuey) %

%8°0

%80

%80

%80

%80

%60

%60

%60

%01

%01

%T'T

7zls
-Zz/esdul Jo %

o8y

JaAuag

ninjouoH

ouay

“ueg-pIQIegRIURS

uo}SnNoH
N10A MmN
Ay) Bye e
seBaj s

RO05344- Xjuaoyd

Yuom -seyjeq

s1oyJew dot

%6CT

%99 ™

%ZHT T

%EG ¥

%I'g ™

%6E V-

%L L

TZ/6-1Z/¢
sA afueyd 9,
uonelsia 1e10L

%10 T

%to ™

%€0 T

%0 ¥

%90 T

®IT ¥+

%S0 ¥

TZls
-1Z/Csasduyl
Joabueya %

®TT

%LT

F

»TT

%89

%9'6Z

%6'9L

zels
-ZZ/ESANL 30 %

RIjSIA-OUSEL]

Bugppay-ony)

oBe)q ueg

seuljes-Aasajuoy

s3pBuy son

TOPIS-ojuIRIDRS

“pQ-0IsULL UL

yoT-$

s1eylew doy

220z buudg :syeyie |1V



N0 v

%0 v

%yQ

%EQ ¢

%v0

%E'0

%50 *

%00 —

NL0 ¥

»nso

%00 ¥

%10 T

%y0 ¥

NIT ¥

%L0 v

1Z/s
- T2/€ s o3uey) %

%¥T

%S'T

%IT

*®IT

%IT

%TT

*%¥T

%0°LT

nTST

TT/s-teiesduLjo %

VosaY IN (elog

Nead nysaysem

doyel 3T JIOYS ISOM

JesyUoN

yoesg supi

0S8y B{IIOJ||R) JTISYLION

Ky soye)

EPEASN - 30YR] e YUON

aoye] sapesfied

aJeA aupdu)

Aonep spdwAio

ywwns 2uuog

"oJjJe) - S0YEL 8YET YHON

wuIONED - AWML

oL

10d

s|0d doy

%L0 Y

%96 ¥

%9sE

%06t
wige

NETT *

%99 4

*TYL +

%E6 ¥

%€

%KNEE

KT 4

1Z/s-12/E

sA efuey) %
uofivyISiA JR10L

%00 —
%00 —
RTO ¥

%Z0 T

%o
%zo *
%30 *
%Y0 T
%TOo ¥
%o
%ET ¥
%S0 ¢

1Z/s
- 1/EsAsduy
Jo aBueyd %

wZo

%yo

RE'SE

%0vy

. 14411
~Zzje sdul jo %

sBuuds uned

PrRysseg

RESIA-OUSUL

Suppey-0214)

ole)g ues

seunes-Aunuon

ssjpduy so

oPRS-ouwRDES

“RBQ-0IsdURY ues

Yia

s1asey do)

V-9

220z buuds :AjuQ ajeys-uj



VI -lo

%I'2E 4 %90 4 %y'2  Useyduew- uoysos
%90 & %9°T insyuoN
%6E %o T %KGT US- NAd 1s-wdue)
“»ro * %9T DOYTL YT MOYS 153/
RES P %Zo T %6Z nuepy
%50 - RLT Nead nysaysepm
%08 * xzo KE'T  UIepnw) H-jwelw
%90 ¥ %RO'T OSIY RJUIGHL) JRISYLION
%9E2 v %90 + e upsny
%90 ¥ RET 0yEL Sepes)ied
%122 T x0T %€ O -purjUod
%0 v %97 AareA ndwAio
L Y3 & %20+ %0'% HUOIRL-SNRRS
%00 — %92 Ay soye)
wRU6L & WOT %'y nymouoH
%L0 + %L yoeag sSupy
%9E + %TO ¥ xSy odenp
xzo T %€ Wwwns Jeunoq
ST T xeo * %9’y A e es
%£o 1T %T'E EPEAIN - 20Uel e yUoN
%091 %01+ 6w Januag
%80 %E'E Hosay ureunow >_:U>muz
%OIT ¥ %50 ¢ %05 IO\ MIN
%60 1 %S°E aBeqa aupur
»iL 4 *TO ¥ *%TS 4 =
%20 L %0'S ""0j|e) - doyey Bxye yUON
%96 T %90 6uY'S  N0ISA- XUROYY
%0T * %E'ST elui0|e) - 33NINUL
%yt T %80 %9 yuom 14-sTeg ————
%0'€ T REYZ L
12/s - tLE 121§
5 d [2441
12/8 SA DEURYY X -TZ/E sAsduy - 226 sduL jo % vWa
- 1Z/€ A 9Buew) % 2z/s-tz/esduljo % 10d uonEYSIA EI0L Jo adueyy % i
syauey dog

510d doy

220z buudg :AjuQ 93e1s-}0-IN0



Aljigeuleisng/|eooT]

anjeA ybiH

lawoog

Alwe4 sauor ay |

uebs|y [eluus|IN

S9oUBIPNY

UOISNOH -«
se|leq - Xjusoyd -
unsny . HIOA MBN -«
v - vl .

siyiey gz uondpo «  sIeN | uondQ .

saoualIpny R sjayJep 1ebie] €zoz

-1/

/1



T

Zeoz® 12020 oz0z® s102® 8L02

ny nr unp Aey iy
_.““_ ] ._“- [jo
| | i _ _
1| i3 -
i 1 o

b
)
1
|

29Q AON 190 dog
| _
| i
|

I

%9°'LT sheq +9 @ %6'6 sAeq s
%T6 sfeay @ %T 1T sheae @
%TTT sheaz & %60y dulfeq @

4

Aels jo Yyi18ua Aq sAeq J03ISIn

S sl

RANGIN

SR A,

]
=

qed uer
B W i 0 ok
B N b .
b— r ‘ e
a y N r
A m _ M00L T
. 5 < 48 .
- ' o A 4
- — e
weh 8 . R 1]
g b -
K] _ﬁc.u._ '|\ . ) ._|.. )
W'z ap = J. . —
W'z

sfeq i03siA Aq 2winjoA Jenuuy

‘abejusaoiad bBuipuads Jaybiy

rree s ‘(leuoneu) 1oxiew Al Aue = Ayo uibuQ -

) T46'9%€
) "HOOM-PIW SWOS SBPN|oU| «
Le/aifs - tofifeshues- 1t w“_.r_@_c +.V ) >mum u_.O F._“_.@COI_ -

6 sheq 4'¢
SI0}ISIA 9N|ep _._m__.._

T¢ shee,

a0ye} 9ye| yuou

VIO-[}



SJeyoMo|4 Jawnsuo)



[exoL [ejos

J|uIm|

T semmss ol

1y ol/ad
1d o1/g4
WIDOS

jelol jexdig

| (spy |lewo ‘Aejdsiq ‘agqnInop ‘yaieas) xe 9j3009

JeuoyeN - Y2ieas pled

~(124p) anueN

| 1y Aeidsig onewweigord

(>newwegoid) snueN

1210 53019

ddWNNSNOD -NOIVdINVO

NV'Id VIQAN ¢€¢-¢c0cC I'IN

Y-

|e1o0g @ [eubig — Jeyosmol4 Jawnsuon



150 PiDe 10

Buintespy

vVar-15

S(e101 233/14VL/3IDAINd/ALNIGYNIVISNS

(%ST SIBI0T %SG, S19janRIL 19} IBN-UI) OI /94

(€301 OSIN

(leuonen / anjeA ysiH) o1/g4

(v1) ediays puagaapm

lew3

|e10] S,V10

(18/a3ua1pnY/a|iqoN/dovisaq) Josiapydil)
ile

|eJoL O3pIA

1Y YaJeas agninoa

TyoLIL

09PIA JOogade,

ALYLIO

abpa|d @ JSIIN ‘S.VLO ‘09pPIA — MEYIMO|S JOUINSUoD



aoye) aye| yuou

_ -
\

S31dINVX3 JAILVIHO



V- 17

0D NOA FHOAIA MONN BNIDAOT/ONILIDHYILIY INALIYN WOHA NHOM

R iy [ way (J1

wes 47 g [ s 12

Arg qen() 3 hniee sarann
Slot wisey BANIBN WAL IO
(RNt

‘mou a8pinD Buuuerd ;o peojumay ufleq BU0{IRPOUALG LG WU € 3008 ] T YIIDN ‘BOYRL BN YIION Uf firinyeu »u0a
samuspe Aeq ATy Mok 3myaq AKiRuodsas pUe 4908 UVDp HTNOG U 1B (AR WD BB YU INKSADE BISQ [BNQ INOK JHL0 S0P oI usiL 155G M)y ' 8dap 10j paupdEL 166 PUR BMGRU WOU) YIOM
@ e @& tunae L @ om
ooyog oye yploN  * soyeLoymiyMoN Y1 ooy oeTyIN
ATIwvd HiwooAR IVINNITYIW

i ot twinaay () 140 ik ()

LCIELL S INNELTIE B2 1

Sou umey UOREATIRY S agpe L
AR VNP T

BOYRL SHET LN Ul teniumwgie PR ot S30mcls LRDC UDLL fruUD LN By SO v e plw Aolus pur smespe

A0 [N Y11 ury APLUR| 31 2013 PURT MU PE 35 I S10{dr PUL4 18 3AING WYL WO pus 3| Amp W) 4B (5] YAk YRR DAAURT INDK A1DAIF DEO0NI O} P30 BN
© ot @ O Tacse Q st
soyel ojETYON ooye) 9eT YoN " voyRL BYET YLON

1VIOOS SAVA 1vNA — JAILVIYD 220¢



: m&ﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁ&u@ _ MON NV1d
_ W s3ainy
09 NOA

Jy0439
MONM

dNOo AVOTNMOQ

20ye) ayel yiJou

3INjeu uLwny sl @ E aimeu uewiny s}

- e e ol
._.'r 'ﬂb.l_.l.._ [ S Y e S

NA3d 3IHL 30iM1l JAVH
¥ LOANNOO3Y

!

aoue) axye| yjou

ainjeu urwny s,
a0ue] 3Ye| Lou

ainjeu uewny s,
aoye) el yjou

TN

IVNA - IAILYIND 2202

- (5



aunjeu uvewny s UMY ULIMY S ) E BINIPU uRIny s =g e m | ainmeu vewny s 3
[[mon wvre | aoye) aye} ylou aoye) e you [ _mon wvia | MN. 20Ue) a4e] Yjou L MONTNTET]  soye) axe|-yliou

®

v ‘uneag sAuiy
HOv3A Iv08Q33ds

AV1dSId SAVA 1vNna — AAILVYIHD 220¢C



_ ‘ - ! _ —
. i Wouy Ly rhag amill| alpay fmpnatding antion, s oy A vopay) ety SR eyt Lnpgeuactinm oAt gy dguiptainitog ity
a1 It 40 weBe) SV a2 S A My b..-.la... et !sili‘.\ BJ. Dumny ig U 0 0 LBPORA AR g Do) g, Loy 7 J2 RpwcM RIS aag by b Vst e ¢ g s Sy At Bar AQ woulbeu 2 po T ERgRAES v f?!..ti.b:!.z-lgbc 27
g n v (h ey g T Sy 1 ey Panp——— b b o1 nemmvar] v Pyt ¢ cuna e Gemyy T Sisapaed ey wimengp v Fvwes A S bt pAl A F AW B S, P L L L LT Ty B R S LR TP ey
dmpy ey \d by [oad LY I AR Y = Shngd | el | i iy 2o Lo € ok T L ) T Gamy e L gl o] - L L A T
.~y ey o
o aeny o " me G oy i) f

oA Yliw ST AN RSTTU 1300 | 330

sdy YLoN Euaiesaxd Suriuno Pl 390 BuRwoy
afiuss ns 24sy) Bamays) 4 ucilles peum | iy e e 3 kLo snbeaan et we)
W 8 w0 |3vdnt evilrvod € Symw e fio, SR 0 BOOIEA MaRA WIOM) tbuor
sang BUANAISS SOILIL G | YT BN TX 1y B0
Py U OURL P L3O D pl o Se s e R A Bl o B
aoye) #ye yUoN e DL TN JERT T AT T

gy e (Y

ALITIGVNIVLSNS — JAILVI™HD 2208



N
2\
>

NOA juey |



TRAVEL

Noe/
TAHOE

NEVADA
January 18, 2023

To: Board of Directors
From: Andy Chapman, President/CEO

Re:  FY 2023/24 Strategic Board Retreat Discussion and Direction

Background
The TNTNV Board of Directors have meet on an annual basis in a strategic board retreat

setting. This meeting has allowed the board to focus attention on key strategic initiatives for
the coming year and to review past initiatives.

Possible Board Action

Staff requests that the board discuss the scheduling of the strategic retreat as well as
specific subject matters of interest. Our current scheduled board date of March 15", 2023
will need to be rescheduled due to travel conflicts with the Travel Nevada Canadian Sales
Mission. Location for retreat will be finalized in the coming weeks.




‘renocaddy 128png uo uonoy

pieog 9|qISSOd pue uo(ssnasIp ‘MalInay 193png $Z/£20T |eul4 JO MaIADY (Sunos pieog) 1stz aunr
‘uoI133Ip

pieog pue uoissnasip ‘malAad 193png 198png tZ/£20T Yeid JO maInay (8unss A pieogd) yi/T Aein
‘lenosddy @nuanay uo uoidy

pieog 9|(ISSOd pue uoIssnasip ‘Malnay suonaaloid anuanay /€20 Ad 4O jenoaddy (Bunsay pieog) yiLT Aein
"198pnq

9suadxa pue anuaAaJ Yedp dojaasq uoljesadaud 198png Yeup jjels [eulalu| 1T |Udy

uondy paisanbay way| aleq

€20zZ/81/1

sujjawi] uawdojanaq 138png vZ/€20T A4
epeAdN 30ye] YlIOoN |9Aed]



=)

\
><
%L 9Z- vLE'6SLL § O¥6'00E'L $ %0°00L %000l BNUBABY 82UBIBJUOD |BI0L %8'ET Zr zs Paliey siauue|d Uoneoep
YA ZeV'Lss $ 8lL'ZhL $ %0 LE %0LI soysem %Y'Z9G 96661 ¢ [ ssv'zel $ [alA
%L 788'20Z't ¢ 89.'8SL'L $ %069 %068 J92€|d %9'LS G9l $ [ 092 3 | Ayon
1202 2z1¢ sajes 1y ' abisiouo)
:Ajunon Agq abejuanlad puy anusAay aousalajuo) %691 aor'ee $ | vIE'PE $lala
%8001 GES') $ | €80'¢c $ |Auuow
%E Pl rA 2474 poalelauas) speaT Jo JaquinN Sa8|eg asIpueydioN
%00 vz 174 sbupjoog sAnejua| jo JagunN %G'E8 1 SzL'el 9/8'8l dLA
%88 L- ¥88'c A > sajebajaq jo JaquinN %0Cle 286 glzl Alqauopy
%182 a12's 198'S SIYBIN wooy jo tequinp JUN0Y JONSIA U] YIBAA
%1 92- vie'ess't ¢ ove'00g’L  $ pexoog anusAsy [ejoL ERIETITYN 120Z-28d 2202-283d
S0uBlBA  ZZ/L20C Ad £2/2202 Ad {zz0zZ "0g 1aquianon jo se pajyoog) QLA [e9si4 Jo4 $o13sHe}S eAneiedwos uojjew.oyu) JOUSIA
SO11S1IB)S 9NUIAAIY 99U3IBJU0DH
%9°G z5'h8 $ | sze8 § 1ejoL
JaumQ swoH
%0 L1 vLLL $ | coel § | aleys awil
0- Lezol sl eiol $ | 1ejuay uonesep
%5 18" 9z'se AECE $ | 19101
%G'8C G/'Z6 HIENIY $ | 1910H
leqAgY
:3s8ua)u| JO S8JoN %6’ - 95°'6.¢ $ | 22’022 $ 1ejol
%L°S £8'6/ $ ] 818 $ (1811eq) sabeiaAy 10 8pnId JaumQ auioH
%SG 01 Z0£90T 8G56.2C Apoede) jeag Buipedeqg %88~ yOvLE $ | ce'982 $ | eseyg ewil
%G GE- e 0z paasag suoneuysaq doys-UoN %6'0- 01'69¢ $ | 29°6o¢ $ | reyuay uoneoep
%8 G- 8v.lL 9v9'l sainpedaq jo Jaqun [ejoL %8 6 19°€01 $ | veLoz $ | o101
%96 %18/ %EG. lojoe4 peo abelsny %G9 vL9lZ $ | ezoez $ | 1o10H
%19 80G'€Z¢E 0EL'Ere paniag sissbusssed |ejol ajey wooy
S0UBLIBA 120Z-"ON Z20Z-"ON %8'82" %19°0¢ %v8° 1.2 lejol
Hodily |euoljeulalU| aoye| ousy JaumQ sWwoH
%2 8T %9 %01 aleys awi]
%8'8 €L $ | 671 $ (foud) ¥vdATY 1€10) J8juIpm Y%lle %8'LC |eJuSy uonesen
%6 98¢ $| 1o $ (foud) Hav |e10L J83uIM %0"¥E %2’ 910N
%8t %Y GE %1°LE {foid) AuednooQ |ejoL JajUIM %6'CY %8'LG [910H
KouednooQ
%G /L 981 $ | ooz $ HVYAATY UIUOW 1XeN G/0015'L | 8/ez6r L $ | ALA
%' L 8.€ $ | oot $ Hav Yuoy IxaN 9£9'vZlL $ [ ev6’o01 $ | Alyuop
%< 0 %1 6¥ %2 67 AuednodoQ LUo 1xaN J9bpng AON |enjoy AON
%L 0L- ZLP'e8s'e EEEEE sanuaAsy a|qexel |ejo]
%t°0 162 $ | 85z $ HYdATY Yo Juaung %V ZL 8LZ'/zEeL $ | 828'26%'L S | ALA
%Z 0 68Y $ | o6¥ $ "Aav WUo usund %001 092'8L1 § | £¥6'901 $ | Alquopy
%C O~ %8'CG %.'2G AouednooQ Yuop JusLny sanuaAay 101
SoUBLEA ¢2/1202 Ad £2/220¢ Ad SoUBLBA _ 120Z-"ON |  Zzoz-roN |

(zzoz ‘L€ 930 jo se) AjAloY SuolBAIaSaY SoMaWNSad

S)e}S g SaNnuUaAdy

2Z0¢ ‘gl uer




6T 6T 23po7 us|H Jepa)
L1 0¢ SONII300Id AIMXTTT SOUEL
TZ T¢C s)yiomieog ie uu| ayy
6T [ ¥4 an|) uoleaep Aq a8poT JeisylioN
T TZ Auedwo) |ejuay soyej yuop
0¢ TC asnoH Asuey)
(44 €C uu| 3 38D 40YS 1S9
€C (Y4 )3aJ) menbs 1e 110say
€T e jueINelISaY pue a8poT Youey JaAlY
v 4 _ uu[ a3epA 21dwA| o
144 9¢ d0yeL e ‘uoylle)-zyy ayL
6¢C 6C d0ye] sapesi|ed je a3e[(IA aY1
0z 62 Q0ye] je AJljel1dsoH 159 1se
S¢ [4° 594015 A1012e4 29%0N1] Boye]
[43 €€ soye| 9yeq je uu| a8eno)
€€ 143 agej|iA yeq Jauuog
qe (13 140S3Y ejuiojlje) JeisylionN
v St aoye] aye7 yloN — $)}eallay |einieN
174 8y aoye| aye7 Aduaday 11eAH
5174 1217 $93e110) 153.) Jepa)d
[41] 14 20ye] uayyeqljueln
09 09 sinH Asqunooyoeg aye] So.4
19 9 A1) soye] |310H dwedaseg
89 L Aeisiueny
9L 6L 28po7 e.alS YSiH 1eAH

"J9y buibpoT snbiun

'joy buibpoT jejo)

{J9qo300) sieslajay Buibpon slisqap do)




OPERATIONS REPORT
January 18, 2023
Submitted by Greg Long

Summary:
The Welcome Center has been slow during the bad weather days. The new sign has been installed and
we have part-time help working two days a week.

Staffing:
e Still working with a lean staff but enjoying our part-time employee, Kim

Operations:
e Manage Visitors Center

e Manage Activity Tickets

® |nventory Management

Projects:
e New website for organization (ongoing)

e Activity Tickets upgrades (text confirmations)
e Change PERS reporting procedures

o New Sign

o New flooring

e New toilets

e GoTahoeNorth.com management

e RTT communication committee chair

e RTT Executive Committee member

e RTT PR agency change

Meetings attended:
¢ Co-op agency meetings, Cloudriff status meetings, strategy meetings, Skyshow 2023 planning

meetings, Abbi Agency meetings, Co-op marketing committee, RTT meetings, RTT

communications committee meetings, RTT PR meetings, PERS training

Y-k



President/CEO Report
Activities Report
January 18%, 2023

e NORTH LAKE TAHOE MARKETING COOPERATIVE

@]

O
@)
O
O

O

Overseeing all PR/Communication efforts with Augustine Agency

Participated in the NLT Coop Committee meeting

Implemented Winter Consumer campaign with agency partners

Developed Spring 2023 Consumer campaign with agency partners

Worked with NLTRA staff and partners to submit a successful 2024 Mountain
Travel Symposium Host RPF

Prepare and coordinate media meetings at the International Media Marketplace
event in New York in January

Advised on Lake Tahoe Filmfest event

e PROIJECTS

(@]

Worked with IVCBA Northern Lights committee on successful implementation of
annual event

Development of July 4t SkyShow program and permit process

Successful request to RSCVA for an additional $100,000 in TART Connect
Winter/Spring Funding

Participating in Lake Tahoe Sustainable Tourism and Recreation Partnership
Worked with Abbi Agency on organization communication and social media
messaging

Implemented Road to Wondergrass Tahoe 2023 Sponsorship with WWG
Developed and recommended to the RSCVA board of directors a new special
event funding process

Participated in Governor Elect Lombardo Tourism, Gaming and Sports Policy
working group

e MEETINGS (in person or virtual)

O

0O 0O 0O O O 0O 0 O O

Attended agency status meetings

Attended RSCVA Board Meeting

Attended RSCVA Special Events Sub Committee Meeting
Attended TMA Executive Committee Meeting

Attended NLT Marketing Coop Meeting

Attended Stewardship Tahoe Core Committee Meeting
Attended RASC Executive Committee Meeting

Attended TTD Board Meeting

Attended TTD Committee Meeting

Attended TMA Board Meeting



